

You are invited to attend a meeting of Mawdesley Parish Council which will take place at Mawdesley Village Hall at

## 7.30pm on Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> December 2021

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
  - To receive declarations of interest from Councillor's on items on the agenda
  - To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
  - To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- Mins of the Previous Meeting To resolve to approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> November 2021.
- 4. To present the 'Lancashire Best Kept Village Competition 2021' certificate awards to invited representatives of businesses, schools and local groups in Mawdesley.
- 5. Public Participation: To adjourn the meeting for a period of public participation.

Any member of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes within the overall time allocated. Please note that any representation or matter raised does not require any response from the Council and should not be debated since no decision can lawfully be made during this time. A member of the public is any person present other than a member or official of the Council. A member or official of the Council may (after the meeting) request a future agenda item be placed setting out what it is the Council is being asked to consider and decide upon.

- David Taylor (Mawdesley Bowling Club) to provide an update on the car park and footpath upgrade work.
- 6. To resolve the contribution amount (£150 suggested) towards the defibrillator to be placed in the outside porch of Mawdesley Village Hall. Financial contribution was agreed in principle at the 08.09.21 meeting (minute 14).
- 7. To receive an update on progress with the bank account being updated.
- 8. To receive an update from Cllr Rutter re the number of 'kill your speed' signs and an update from the Clerk re LCC permissions to erect the signs on lampposts.
- 9. Parish Clerks Report (previously circulated).
- 10. To provide an update on the replacement of the parish seat on New Street.
- 11. To provide an update on the replacement or reinstatement of concrete edgings in the play area.
- 12. To provide an update on the woodland tree saplings.
- 13. To resolve to appoint a 'green champion' on the Parish Council to undertake environmental research establishing what other councils are doing reporting findings back at future meetings.

- 14. To discuss any guidance and legal requirements (such as insurance or injury waiver) that the Parish Council would need from any organised group that wish to use Moss Fields for educational or recreational purposes and agree a way forward.
- 15. Lengthsman's Report (verbal update)
- 16. To discuss the size of the access/entrance point of Moss Fields and agree a way forward
- 17. Planning Matters to discuss and decide a response (if applicable) to:

Proposal: Provision of balcony and balustrade above existing garage to side elevation of property (retrospective)

Location: The Clyde Bradshaw Lane Mawdesley Ormskirk L40 3SF Reference: 21/01355/FULHH

The above application which can be viewed at planning.chorley.gov.uk. Please view the documents; *comments online by 16 December 2021* 

- 18. To consider and approve the schedule of accounts for payment
- 19. Financial reports to ratify accounts and authorise payments
- 20. In view of the confidential nature of the following item member of the public may be excluded from the meeting. To discuss and resolve a request from a resident (report previously circulated to Parish Councillors).

Clerk: Trish Grimshaw E mail: <u>mawdesleyparishcouncil@gmail.com</u> Date: 01/12/21